

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS PUBLIC SERVICES BUILDING 2051 KAEN ROAD | OREGON CITY, OR 97045



### <u>Thursday, October 3, 2024 – 10:00 AM</u> BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Beginning Board Order No. 2024-78

**CALL TO ORDER** 

\*Update: (I.A.2-II.A)

- Roll Call
- Pledge of Allegiance
- I. <u>CONSENT AGENDA</u> (The following Items are considered routine, and therefore will not be allotted individual discussion time on the agenda. Many of these items have been discussed by the Board in Work Sessions. The items on the Consent Agenda will be approved in one motion unless a Board member requests, before the vote on the motion, to have an item considered at its regular place on the agenda.)

### A. \*Elected Officials

- 1. Approval of Previous Business Meeting Minutes BCC
- Approval of a Contract Amendment with Woolpert, Inc. for Mobile Assessor licensing and a renewal of a Professional Services Agreement. Amendment Value is \$213,469.62 for 3 years. Total Contract Value is \$544,822.13 for 7 years. Funding is through budgeted County General Funds. –Assessor
- Approval of a Grant Application to the Oregon Criminal Justice Commission for Jail-Based Medications for Opioid Use Disorder. Anticipated Grant Value is \$372,771 for 1 year. Funding is through the Oregon Criminal Justice Commission. No County General Funds are involved. –Sheriff

#### B. **\*County Administration**

 Approval of a Change Order #21 with Clackamas Progress Partners, LLC for the Replacement County Courthouse. Change Order Value is a Credit to the County of \$48,260.50. Total Credit Balance is \$217,835.05. Funding is through credits from previous Change Orders, which includes budgeted County General Funds.

## C. <u>\*Transportation & Development</u>

 Approval of a Personal Services Contract with Burgess & Niple Inc. for consolidated transportation safety planning services. Total Contract Value is \$1,185,000 for 2 years. Funding is through Oregon Department of Transportation and United States Department of Transportation grants. No County General Funds are involved.

# D. \*Health, Housing & Human Services

- Approval of Amendment #7 to increase funding and extend the term of an Intergovernmental Agreement with Tualatin Valley Fire and Rescue for Ambulance Services. Amendment Value is \$54,070.92 for 1 year. Total Agreement Value increased to \$463,703.88 for 12 years. Funding is through the cost savings program with American Medical Response Northwest. No County General Funds are involved.
- Approval of an Intergovernmental Agreement with the City of Sandy for Mt. Hood Express Bus Service. Total agreement value is \$141,435 for 1 year. Funding is through the State of Oregon Rail and Public Transit Division and \$55,000 from budgeted County General Funds.
- Approval of a Grant Application to the Oregon Department of Veterans Affairs to support County Veterans Services Office operations. Anticipated Award Value is \$273,069 for 1 year. Total Project Value is \$1,211,016. Funding is through the Oregon Department of Veterans Affairs and \$663,747 in budgeted County General Funds.
- 4. Approval of Amendment #1 to a Revenue Grant Agreement with the State of Oregon to increase shelter funding related to the Governor's State of Emergency Due to Homelessness. Amendment Value is \$1,400,000 for 9 months. Total Agreement Value increased to \$3,250,000 for 1 year. Funding is through the State of Oregon Housing & Community Services Department. No County General Funds are involved.
- Approval of a Revenue Grant Agreement with the US Department of Housing and Urban Development for Community Development Block Grant funds. Total Grant Value is \$2,177,287 for 7 years. Funding is through the US Department of Housing and Urban Development. No County General Funds are involved.
- Approval of a Revenue Grant Agreement with the US Department of Housing and Urban Development for Emergency Solutions Grant funds. Total Agreement Value is \$193,672 for 2 years. Funding is through the US Department of Housing and Urban Development. No County General Funds are involved.

- Approval of a Revenue Grant Agreement with the US Department of Housing and Urban Development for HOME Investment Partnership Grant funds. Agreement value is \$921,867 for 9 years. Funding is through the US Department of Housing and Urban Development. No County General Funds are involved.
- 8. Approval of a Board Order to authorize a loan of HOME American Rescue Plan funds to the limited partnership for Phase 1 Buildings A&B of the Hillside Park Redevelopment project and delegate limited signing authority to the County Administrator and the Director of the Department of Health, Housing and Human Services for all documents necessary for financial closing on the Ioan. Total Loan Value is \$3,102,082 for 55 years. Loan is through federal HOME American Rescue Plan funds. No County General Funds are involved.
- Approval of a Grant Application to the US Department of Housing and Urban Development Pathways to Removing Obstacles to Housing program for removal of affordable housing barriers within the City of Milwaukie. Anticipated Grant Value is \$6,500,000 for 5 years. Funding is through the US Department of Housing and Urban Development. No County General Funds are involved.

II. \*WATER ENVIRONMENT SERVICES CONSENT AGENDA (The following Items are considered routine, and therefore will not be allotted individual discussion time on the agenda. Many of these items have been discussed by the Board in Work Sessions. The items on the Consent Agenda will be approved in one motion unless a Board member requests, before the vote on the motion, to have an item considered at its regular place on the agenda.)

- A. Approval of a Resolution of Necessity and Purpose Authorizing the Acquisition of Necessary Easements by Good Faith Negotiations, if Possible, or Condemnation, if Necessary for the South Welches Pump Station Upgrade. Total value is \$1,200,000. Funding is through WES Sanitary Sewer Construction Fund. No County General Funds are involved.
- III. <u>PUBLIC COMMUNICATION</u> (The Chair of the Board will call for statements from citizens regarding issues relating to County government. It is the intention that this portion of the agenda shall be limited to items of County business which are properly the object of Board consideration and may not be of a personal nature. Testimony is limited to three (3) minutes. Comments shall be respectful and courteous to all.)

Please note, the ideas expressed during public communication do not necessarily reflect the ideas or beliefs of Clackamas County or the Board of County Commissioners.

## IV. COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR UPDATE

#### V. COMMISSIONER COMMUNICATION

NOTE: Regularly scheduled Business Meetings are televised and broadcast on the Clackamas County Government Channel. These programs are also accessible through the County's Internet site. DVD copies of regularly scheduled BCC Thursday Business Meetings are available for checkout at the Clackamas County Library in Oak Grove. You may also order copies from any library in Clackamas County or the Clackamas County Government Channel.

https://www.clackamas.us/meetings/bcc/business